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Frofessor R.A.Fisher, 16th July, 1934,

Galton Laboratory,
University Collega,

Fower Street,
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Dear Fisher,

I enclose a suggested revised draft of the 6 x & L.S.
paper. I have not had it retyped as a whole as you will very
probably want to make some further modifications.

I find that we have made a mistake in the oumber of
complete cycle Latin squares and that Jacob's formula is correct.
The point we omitted is that some of the intramutations which
leave the diagonal unchanged may generate different sguares. In
view of this there 1s presumably no peoint in giving the results
you obtained for the number of intramutations which leave the
diagonal unchanged.

I hope to be at U.C. on Wednesday afterncon to meet
Mainland and will call in on you if you are not toa busy.

Youra sincerely,
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